February 9th, 1928,

Horman G. Guthrie, Esq.,
Barrister,
Citizens Building, OTTAWA.

Dear Sir:-
RE APPOIBTING J.F.C.B. VANCE AS A DOMIRIOHE AHALYST,

I have been instructed to press upon the attention
of the Dominion Government the very important matter of having
the City Chemist, Mr. Vanee, appointed or designated, for
the purpose of the "Food and Drugs Aet", as a Dominion Analyst,
This matter has been a bone of contention for some years in
British Columbia and loeally in Vancouver. The difficulty
to be overcome arises in this way: the necessity for it is
that there are Mamy prosecutions arising from time to time
following inspections made by the City Inspectors in respect
of meat and various articles of foodstuffs, and under the
law as it now stands nobody but a Dominion Analyst can give
a certificate that is receivable in evidence in a court of
law. These things occur repeatedly and in great volume, so
much so that the City keeps and elaborate laboratory, which,
in faect, is the best in Canada for purposes of making analy-
gis of meat and foodstuffa, ete. I, Vance is head of that
department. He has samples of all kinds sent to him from
all guarters, and for may years has actumlly made analysis
repeatedly for the Dominion Departments. The absurd situa-
tion arises, however, that, notwithstanding the correctness
of his analysis, it is of no legal value by reason of the
faet that 1t cannot be receivable in evidense under the law
as it now stands. No analysis can be so received except that
of a designated or appointed Dominion Analyst. Two objee-
tions arise as against using or employing the ordinary Dom-
inien inalyst; in the first place, the Dominion Department
locally has not the necessary staff to cope with the situa-
tion; and, secondly, the volume of work to be done and sam-
ples to be analyzed arising from day to day in a year would
sgamp the City in respect of the volume of fees necessary
to be paid, which makes the praetical working of the
"Foods and Drugs Act" inoverative to a large extend. The
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fees required to be paid, in volume, would more than suf-
fice to pay the entire cost of the Department of Publie
Health operated by the City of Vancouver, which, you can
see at a glance, would make the whole situation impract-
icable. The City has, therefore, as a solution of the
diffieulty, suggested from time to time the designation

of the City Chemist, Mr. Vance, as a Dominion Analyst, and
we can see no objection why such an apnointment should not
be made, which would be simply the designation that would
give him the status of a Dominion Analyst under the "Food
and Drugs Act." Ko question of qualification would arise,
and no question as to salary. It would simply remove the
legel difficulty of his certificates being receivable in
evidence in any court in which a case arises under the Act.

Under the Aet as it stood, there would be no question
that the Covernment and the Minister in Charge could have
made the appointment. It appears, however, that an amend-
ment was passed last year, and which is now embodied in
the Revised Statutes, being chapter 76, R. S. C., 132?,
I direct your attention %o seetion 2, subseetion (b) and
gection 3, subsection (g). It appears now that "Dominion
Analyst" means an analyst deskgumated for the purpose of
the Act, and apparently the only method of appointment is
provided for in section 3, and the appointees are limited
to any member of the technicsl staff of the Dominion
Departments who is already appointed to such serviee. That
would mean, obviously, already appointed pwior to the passing
of the Act., This is a most astounding meaning, as supposing
every Rominion Analyst in the service today so designated
happened to die or resign or leave the serviece of the
Government, under the statute as it now stands, the Government
would have no power to appoint & new Dominion Znalyst. Someone
has put something over to shut the door against further
appointments. I think you will take the same view as I do
when you read the sections, and it looks to me as if the
Deputy Hinister or someone else in the Department has put
something over the Hinister in Charge when they got that
amendment in 1927.

I would suggest, therefore, that you thke this matter
up with Dr. King, and point out to him the absurdity of
the situation as it now stands, and have the Act amended
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permitting the Hinister as heretofore the power of making
an appointment, or, at least, the Government the power by
order-in-gouncil of designating & Dominion Analyst.

I may say that this matter is one that is stirring
up & whole lot of frietion loecally, and is really hurting
the administration of the Aet with the merchants and deal-
ers, so much so tha the retail merchants themselves have
taken the matter up. They are not at all satisfied with
the way the Aet is working under the present Bominion
Officials, and the method of operation, and have been
applying to the City, ftrying to get some remedy affected
whereby there will be some co-operstion between Government
and City authorities. I% seems a very small matter looked
at in one sense, and we can see no objection on the part
of the Covernment making the appointment, as it is simply
feeilitating the enforeement of the law through the courts.
If the Government refuses to make such an appointment, they
place themselves in the position that they look upon the
enforcement of the "Food and Drugs Act™ as primarily a
matter of revenue and knowing that it is beyond the purse
of any local municipal administration to pay the fees
necessary for the large volume of work recuired %o be done
to properly enforce the Act. It would lead to the irresist-
able conclusion that the Dominion does not want the Aect
enforced. I am satisfied that the Minister is no party to
this situation, and that it looks to be simply another
ingstance of departmentel red tape insigbing on having the red
tape maintained against common-sense and business practice.

I would therfore ask you to bring the matter to
the attention of the Minister, and impress upon the Government
the necessgity for clearing this siftuation up.

Yours very truly,

CORPORATION COUNSEL.

~

GEM/DR.
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